From: Turner, Steve

Sent: 09 February 2015 08:50

To: 'Carnaby, Stephen'

Cc: 'Liddington, Stuart’; Young, Robert; Steward, Pat

Subject: RE: Torbay Local Plan: Proposed Modifications to Submission Plan

Steve,
Thank you for your email.

The Council has noted the Inspector’s intentions and feels confident that it will be able to provide
him with the information required within the suggested timeframe.

| would be grateful if you could therefore forward this email to Keith Holland for his information.
Steve.

Steve Turner
Team Leader - Strategic Planning

Strategic Planning Team
Spatial Planning

Place and Resources
Torbay Council

Electric House (2nd Floor)
Castle Circus

Torquay TQ1 3DR

Tel: 01803 208812
Email: steve.turner@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk/strategicplanning

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential information and/or may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email.

From: Carnaby, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Carnaby@pins.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 05 February 2015 08:52

To: Turner, Steve

Subject: RE: Torbay Local Plan: Proposed Modifications to Submission Plan

Steve - the Inspector has asked me to say that he hopes to complete site visits in the
week beginning April 20th and so would like if possible to have the consultation
responses and any comments you may have by Friday 17 April.

Regards:

Steve Carnaby

The Planning Inspectorate

Plan Team

0303 444 5254

From: Turner, Steve [mailto:Steve.Turner@torbay.gov.uk]

Sent: 04 February 2015 16:00

To: Carnaby, Stephen

Cc: Liddington, Stuart; Young, Robert; Steward, Pat

Subject: Torbay Local Plan: Proposed Modifications to Submission Plan



mailto:Steve.Turner@torbay.gov.uk
mailto:Stephen.Carnaby@pins.gsi.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk/strategicplanning

Steve,

Next week, the Council will be publishing its Proposed Modifications to the Submission Torbay Local
Plan. There will be a six week consultation period, extending from 09.00 on Monday 9 February to
09.00 on Monday 23 March 2015. Further details are set out in the attached Public Notice, which
was published today in the Herald Express, Torbay’s local weekly newspaper.

You will note that at the same time the Council is also consulting on a Proposed Draft CIL Charging
Schedule and a revised Local List for Validation of Planning Applications.

| would be grateful if you could forward this email to the Examination Inspector, Keith Holland, for
his information.

Many thanks.
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

Please note...

The views in this message are personal; they are not necessarily those of Torbay Council.
Torbay Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this
email. The Council cannot accept responsibility

fPlease note...

The views in this message are personal; they are not necessarily those of Torbay Council.
Torbay Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this
email. The Council cannot accept responsibility

for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or any attachments.

Unless otherwise explicitly stated above no employee or agent is authorised to conclude any
binding agreement on behalf of Torbay Council

with any other party by emaor any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or any
attachments.


www.torbay.gov.uk/strategicplanning

Unless otherwise explicitly stated above no employee or agent is authorised to conclude any
binding agreement on behalf of Torbay Council

with any other party by email. Likewise, unless otherwise explicitly stated, nothing in this
email should be taken as agreement to enter

any binding contract for the supply of goods or services.

Senders and recipients of email should be aware that under the UK Data Proil. Likewise,
unless otherwise explicitly stated, nothing in this email should be taken as agreement to enter
any binding contract for the supply of goods or services.

Senders and recipients of email should be aware that under the UK Data Protection and
Freedom of Information legislation these contents

may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

Under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000, Lawful Business Practice
Regulations, any E-mail sent to or from this addrestection and Freedom of Information
legislation these contents

may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

Under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000, Lawful Business Practice
Regulations, any E-mail sent to or from this address may

be accessed by someone other than the recipient for system management and security
purposes.

s may

be accessed by someone other than the recipient for system management and security
purposes.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case
of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.

WWwW.websense.com
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus
scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate


http:www.websense.com

Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.



